-

L0004 0L

{(Requestor's Name)

(Addrass)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekur ] warr [] man

(Business Entity Name})

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WIHUMEIRLAANE

800167647818

e MO

£ DENNARD




= k3

for: Brown Surveying & Mapping, Inc
Doc # P10000008531
New Address: 1424 Hamlin Ave.

Amy Brown

Malave,

From: Roberto Cuevas [rcuevas@weinburgcapital.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal and mailing address

Hi

For my company Weinburg Capital Management LLC # L09S000114011
I would like to request the change of Principal &ddress as well as mailing address from:

201 East State Rd 436
Fern Park, Fl 32730

to

9069 Dancy Tree Ct
Orlando F1 32836

Many thanks

Roberto Cuevas
Owner/General Manager

Malave, Erin

From: Rhonda Hightower [rhightower@rivstone.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:08 PM

To: ! CorpAddressChange ,
Subject: Document Number L04000068025 - Pinecrest 1 Mabeil Ho

Hello, .

Our mailing address has changed to the fellowing
300 East Maple Road
Suite 209
Birmingham, MI 48009

*/Rhonda -Hightower/*
/Property Accountant/
/Riverstone// Mities/
/300 E. Mg Road, Suite 200/
/Birmidnam//, MI 48009/

/rhi&htower@rivstone.com <mailto:rhightower@rivstone.com>/



